

Guide to the Alice P. Broudy Papers on Broudy v United States

This finding aid was created by Joyce Moore. This copy was published on May 23, 2019. Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1jp4g

© 2019 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 <u>special.collections@unlv.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope and Contents Note	4
Arrangement Note	4
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	5
Names and Subjects	6
Collection Inventory	6
U.S. Government Records	6
Nevada Test Site Project Reports	6
General Government Records	11
Publications and Correspondence	16
Radiation Research Files	29
Legal Files	36
Audiovisual and Photographic Materials	39
Charles A. Broudy Service Records	42
Charles A. Broudy Medical Records	42
Alice P. Broudy Personal Papers	43

Summary Information

Repository:	University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.
Creator:	Broudy, Pat, 1923-2017
Title:	Alice P. Broudy Papers on Broudy v United States
ID:	MS-00097
Date [inclusive]:	1940-2018
Physical Description:	54.02 Cubic Feet (105 boxes, 3 oversize boxes, and 2 flat files)
Physical Description:	54.41 Linear Feet
Physical Description:	2 Digital Files (0.0142 GB) JPEG
Language of the Material:	English
Abstract:	The Alice P. Broudy Papers on Broudy v United States (1940-2018) comprise materials collected and created by the wife of Charles A. Broudy during her effort to obtain compensation for his death in 1977, which she believed to be a result of repeated radiation exposure. Materials include government documents obtained through the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), correspondence, memos, litigation papers, scholarly reports and articles on radiation exposure and its effects, congressional testimony, speeches, newspaper clippings, books and audiovisual materials. Also included are photographs, slides, and one box of Alice "Pat" Broudy's personal papers. There are two boxes of papers that remain unprocessed.

Preferred Citation

Alice P. Broudy Papers on Broudy v United States, 1940-2018. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Radiation survivors advocate "Pat" Broudy was born Alice Patricia Sutton in Overland, Kansas in 1923 at the home of her grandparents. She spent her formative years in Kansas City, Missouri. In 1948, she ventured with friends to San Francisco, California where she met Marine Major Charles A. Broudy. Major Broudy was attending radiological school there. After a whirlwind courtship they were married in 1949. Major Broudy had already served in WWII as a pilot in the Pacific theater. He was among the first to land in Hiroshima and Nagasaki after the atomic bombs were dropped. He went on to serve in the Korean War before being sent to El Toro Marine Base in Irvine, California. While there he was directed to the Nevada Test Site to witness the nuclear blasts that were being performed routinely.

From the start Pat Broudy expressed concerns about the amount of radiation exposure to which her husband and many other servicemen were subjected. This fear resurfaced when Charles Broudy passed away in 1977 from Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma. From 1977 on Broudy dedicated her life to raising awareness about atomic veterans, downwinders, and their families. She worked to bring justice and compensation to the veterans who were exposed to ionizing radiation during the nuclear testing period from 1946 through 1963.

Broudy served as legislative director for the National Association of Radiation Survivors (NARS) and legislative director for the National Association of Atomic Veterans (NAAV). In these positions, she collaborated with many other organizations to call on legislators and staff of the United States House and Senate Veterans Affairs Committees to recognize the injustice of ignoring the pain and suffering of atomic veterans. Her positive relationship with the Department of Veterans Affairs resulted in a helpline to explain to veterans their benefits under the law. She worked closely with the staffs of Senator Alan Cranston and Senator Harry Reid to exact change in antiquated policies.

Ms. Broudy passed away in California on December 31, 2017.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Alice P. Broudy papers on Broudy v United States (1940-2018) are comprised of materials collected and created by the wife of Charles A. Broudy, during her effort to obtain compensation for his death in 1977, which she believed was a result of repeated radiation exposure. Major Broudy was born on August 18, 1919 in Detroit, Michigan and served in World War Two and spent his last years in the military at the Nevada Test Site. Materials include government documents obtained through the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), correspondence, memos, litigation papers, scholarly reports and articles on radiation exposure and its effects, congressional testimony, speeches, newspaper clippings, books and audiovisual materials. Also included are photographs, slides, medical records, and there is one box of Alice "Pat" Broudy's personal papers. There are also two boxes of papers that remain unprocessed.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement Note

Collection is divided into eight series:

Series I. U.S. Government Records, 1944-2014;

Series II. Publications and Correspondence, 1945-2007;

Series III. Radiation Research Files, 1946-2006;
Series IV. Legal Files, 1946-2002;
Series V. Audiovisual and Photographic Materials, 1946-2000 and undated;
Series VI. Charles A. Broudy Service Records, 1940-1985;
Series VII. Charles A. Broudy Medical Records, 1941-2006;
Series VIII. Alice Patricia Broudy Personal files, 1967-2018.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research. Arrangements must be made in advance in order to access digital files; please contact UNLV Special Collections and Archives for additional information.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated by Alice P. Broudy in 2007 and 2008; accession numbers 2007-27, 2008-05. Additional materials donated in 2017 by Stefani Evans; accession number 2017-151.

Processing Note

Material was processed in 2014 by Joyce Moore and entered into ArchivesSpace by Joyce Moore and Christina Molina. Additional accession was processed in 2018 by Joyce Moore.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Separation Note

A number of greeting cards of a personal nature were removed from the collection and returned to the family.

Names and Subjects

- Nevada Test Site (Nev.)
- Atomic bomb -- Safety measures
- Ionizing radiation -- Health aspects
- Veterans -- Diseases -- Law and legislation
- Veterans -- Services for -- United States

Collection Inventory

U.S. Government Records, 1944-2014

Physical Description: 19.7 Cubic Feet (43 boxes)

Physical Description: 18.61 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The government records series, from 1944 to 2004, include atomic testing schedules, detonation reports and ship's log books for Bikini Islands and Marshall Islands and detailed material on the Nevada Test Site (NTS) operations. The NTS information includes underground nuclear test census information from Reynolds Electric and Engineering Company (REECo), the main government contractor for the site. The NTS and general reports are comprised of fallout reactions to the environment and in ground personnel, contamination estimates, analysis of information, and legislative actions.

Arrangement: Material is arranged into two sub-series: a. Nevada Test Site Project Reports and b. General government records.

Nevada Test Site Project Reports, 1956-2014

Physical Description: 8.17 Cubic Feet (20 boxes)

Physical Description: 8.13 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Nevada Test Site Project Reports subseries focuses on the various above ground and underground tests that took place in Nevada from 1956 through 1963. There is information regarding the overall testing process and its effects on ground personnel. The specific projects are represented by a special code name, i.e., Roller Coaster, and contain statistics, characteristics of each blast, projections for future blasts, and radiation assessments. Additional census reports from the main government contractor of the test site, Reynolds Electric and Engineering Company, Inc., are also included.

Arrangement: Material is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers	
Administrative Plan I 57 Desert Rock III, undated	box 20	folder 01
After Action Reports Camp Desert Rock, undated	box 20	folder 02
Analysis of Radiation Exposure for Troop Observers, Exercise Desert Rock v Upshot-Knothole, April 28, 1981	box 20	folder 03

Analysis of Radiation Exposure for Maneuver Units, October 15, 1985	box 20	folder 04
Background Information on Nuclear Tests, July 15, 1957	box 20	folder 05
Biomedical and Behavioral Research		
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1971	box 74	folder 01
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1975	box 74	folder 02
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1975	box 74	folder 03
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1975	box 74	folder 04
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1975	box 75	folder 01
Intelligence Activities Rights of Americans Book II, 1976	box 75	folder 02
Supplemental Staff Reports on Foreign and Military Intellegence Book IV, 1976	box 75	folder 03
Supplemental Reports on Intelligence Activities Book VI, 1976	box 75	folder 04
Microscopic Observations Raw Data, Undated	box 75	folder 05
Desert Rock		
Analysis of Radiation for Troop Observers, July 15, 1980	box 28	folder 01
Changes for Directives for Exercises, March 27, 1957	box 28	folder 02
Final Report of Operations Part III, November 25, 1957	box 28	folder 03
Final Report of Operations Part II, February 3, 1957	box 28	folder 04
Final Report VII and VIII, November 25, 1957	box 28	folder 05
Infantry Troop Test, December 12, 1957	box 28	folder 06
Operation Orders, July 1957	box 28	folder 07
Report, 1957	box 29	folder 01
Report of Exercise Desert Rock VII, February 10, 1983	box 29	folder 02
Techincal Report Camp Desert Rock, June 1957	box 29	folder 03
Enviornmental Plutonium on the Nevada Test Site and Environs, June 1977	box 20	folder 06
Evaluation of Radiation Fallout from Nuclear Testing through 1962, May 1963	box 20	folder 07
General Summary of Exercises, July 1979	box 20	folder 08
Human Radiation Experiment Recommendations Draft, September 7, 1995	box 20	folder 09
Internal Dose Assessment Operation Crossroads, October 30, 1985	box 20	folder 10
Maps, undated	box 20	folder 11
Medical Effects of Ionizing Radiation, 1992	box 20	folder 12
NTS News and Views, April 1993	box 20	folder 13

Operation Hardtack, 1958

	box 21	folder 01
Operation Teapot NTS Radiation Energy Absorption, February through May 1955	box 21	folder 02
Operation Roller Coaster		
Detailed Laboratory Procedures, undated	box 30	folder 01
Particulate Analysis, May 26, 1966	box 30	folder 02
Particulate Analysis (Soil), May 26, 1966	box 30	folder 03
Particulate Anaysis, undated	box 30	folder 04
Particulate Characteristics, September 17, 1965	box 30	folder 05
Particulate Characteristics, November 16, 1965	box 30	folder 06
Plumbbob		
Abstracts, 1957-1994	box 23	folder 01
Abstracts from Operation Plumbbob, 1994-1995	box 23	folder 02
Biomedical and Aerosol Studies, February 6, 1961	box 23	folder 03
Broudy, Charles Radiation Exposure During Exercise, 1978-1997	box 23	folder 04
Distribution Characteristics and Biotic Availability of Fallout Operation Plumbbob, 1965-1966	box 23	folder 05
Effects of Fallout Contamination, May 1957 through October 1957	box 24	folder 01
Effects of Radiation on the Monkey, August 17, 1960	box 24	folder 02
Evaluation of Counter Measure System Operation Plumbbob, September 15, 1959	box 24	folder 03
Health and Safety Operation Plumbbob, 1957-1962	box 24	folder 04
Observed Damage at Groom Mine Following Shot of Plumbbob, July 9, 1964	box 24	folder 05
On Site Radiation Safety, 1957	box 24	folder 06
Operation Plumbbob Nuclear Test Personnel Reviews, 1977-1984	box 24	folder 07
Proposed Test Plans, 1957	box 24	folder 08
Radiation Dosimetry for Human Exposure, September 14, 1963	box 25	folder 01
Radiation Dose Reconstruction, 1957	box 25	folder 02
Shot Hood Review, February 2, 1984	box 25	folder 03
Shot Hood a Test of the Plumbbob Series, July 5, 1957	box 25	folder 04
Shot Hood Test, July 5, 1957	box 25	folder 05
Shot Priscilla a Test of the Plumbbob Series, June 24, 1957	box 25	folder 06
Shot Priscilla, June 24, 1957	box 25	folder 07

Special Shot, April 15, 1957	box 25	folder 08
Blast Effects on Air Cleaning System, November 13, 1962	box 26	folder 01
Boot Camp, 1957	box 26	folder 02
Dosimetry of Nuclear Detonations, February 2, 1961	box 26	folder 03
Effects of Fallout on Processed Foods, May 1, 1959	box 26	folder 04
Fact Sheet, September 15, 1981	box 26	folder 05
Field Radiological Defense, September 9, 1959	box 26	folder 06
Hot Smokey Personnel Review, August 31, 1957	box 26	folder 07
Measuring and Monitoring Foodstuffs, June 28, 1960	box 26	folder 08
Office of Info Memos, 1957	box 26	folder 09
Penetration into Concrete, April 27, 1960	box 26	folder 10
Photographic Analysis of Earth Motion, July 7, 1958	box 26	folder 11
Plutonium Contamination, February 6, 1961	box 26	folder 12
Plutonium Fallout, April 24, 1957	box 26	folder 13
Protection Against Fallout, August 12, 1963	box 26	folder 14
Radiological Safety, 1957	box 26	folder 15
Radiation Dosimetry for Human Exposure, September 19, 1958	box 26	folder 16
Release of Plutonium, February 6, 1961	box 26	folder 17
Remote Radiological Monitoring, May 1, 1959	box 26	folder 18
Operation Dominic I, 1962	box 27	
Preliminary Dose Estimates Operation Teapot, December 1, 1983	box 21	folder 04
Plutonium Hazard Assessments, May 1969	box 21	folder 03
Preliminary Report Operations Teapot, April 1955	box 21	folder 05
Radiological Exposure of Personnel, March 12, 1957	box 21	folder 06
Radiation Dose Newsletters, 1989-1993	box 21	folder 07
Reports, 1944-1997		
Congressional Correspondence, 1988-1994	box 72	folder 01
Department of Energy Openness Policy Review, March 16, 1995	box 72	folder 02
Dose Assessment at Bikini Atoll, June 8, 1977	box 72	folder 03
"Drawing Back the Curtain of Secrecy" Restricted Data Declassified Decisions 1946 to Present, January 1, 1996	box 72	folder 04

Energy/Enviornment III Proceedings of 3rd National Conference on the Interagency R and D Program, June 1, 1978	box 72	folder 06
Historical Records Declassification Guide, October 16, 1995	box 72	folder 07
Interdisciplinary Conference #3 on Selected Effects of General War, January 1971	box 72	folder 08
Blast Biology Progress Report, September 18, 1959	box 73	folder 01
Marshall Islands Field Report, March/April 1981	box 73	folder 02
Mortality Experience of Atomic Bomb Survivors, 1950-1974	box 73	folder 03
Plutonium: The First 50 Years, 1944-1994	box 73	folder 04
Regulatory Commissions Determination of Extraordinary Nuclear Occurence, December 1979	box 73	folder 05
Study of Mortality of Military Personnel Present During Nuclear Testing, June 1993	box 73	folder 06
Review Methods to Assign Radiation Doses to Personnel at Tests, 1985	box 21	folder 08
Reynolds Electrical and Engineering Co. Inc.		
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume I, 1962-1966	box 66	folder 01
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume II, 1967-1974	box 66	folder 02
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume III, 1975-1980	box 66	folder 03
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume IV, 1981-1985	box 66	folder 04
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume V, 1986	box 66	folder 05
Underground Nuclear Test Census Report Volume VI, 1987-1992	box 67	folder 01
Master Report, A through B, 1945-1959	box 67	folder 02
Master Report, A through B, 1945-1959	box 67	folder 03
Master Report, B, 1945-1959	box 67	folder 04
Master Report, C, 1945-1959	box 67	folder 05
Master Report, D, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 01
Master Report, E through F, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 02
Master Report, G, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 03
Master Report, H, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 04
Master Report, I through K, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 05
Master Report, L, 1945-1959	box 68	folder 06
Master Report, M, 1945-1959	box 69	folder 01
Master Report, N through P, 1945-1959	box 69	folder 02
Master Report, Q through R, 1945-1959	box 69	folder 03

Master Report, S, 1945-1959	box 69	folder 04
Master Report, T through V, 1945-1959	box 70	folder 01
Master Report, W through Z, 1945-1959	box 70	folder 02
Articles and papers on radiation exposure, 1949-1984	box 70	folder 03
Radiation exposure articles, 1957-1987	box 70	folder 04
Radiation exposure reports, 1949	box 70	folder 05
Vascular Plants of the Nevada Test Site, 1976	box 21	folder 09
Schedule of Events, 1956-1957	box 21	folder 10
Shot Hood, 1957	box 22	folder 01
Shot Prisilla, June 24, 1958	box 22	folder 02
Technical Report, undated	box 22	folder 03
Test Information, 1957	box 22	folder 04
Thermal Radiation Measurements, May 23, 1958	box 22	folder 05
Upshot Knothole Test Series News Articles, 1953	box 22	folder 06
Vascular Plants Folder 2, undated	box 22	folder 07
Vascular Plants Folder 3, undated	box 22	folder 08
Analysis of Radiation Exposure, 1981 June 15	box 95	folder 01
Exercise Desert Rock VII-VIII, 1957, revised 1981 February 18	box 95	folder 02
Exposure of the Ameican People to Nevada Atmospheric Bomb Tests, 1997	box 95	folder 03
The Hood Marine Corps After Action Report, 1983 March	box 95	folder 04
Information on the Operation Crossroads vessell, USS Ard-29, 1997	box 95	folder 05
List of volunteer observers for Desert Rock V, VII, VIII, 1986	box 95	folder 06
Nevada Test Site Oral History Project interview, 2010	box 95	folder 07
Radiation Dose Reconstruction, Major Charles A. Broudy, Operation 1957 Plumbbob, by William J. Brady, 1997 November 1	box 95	folder 08
Report to the Committee to Study the Mortality of Military Personnel Present at Atmospheric Tests (5 series) Plumbbob, 1957	box 95	folder 09
Shot Hood, a test of the Plumbbob Series, 1957 July 5	box 95	folder 10

General Government Records, 1944-2006

Physical Description: 5.25 Cubic Feet (14 boxes)

Physical Description: 6.25 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The General Government Records subseries (1944-2006) contain committee meetings, reviews and reports of research projects, defense documents, log books and legal testimonies by Alice "Pat" Broudy

given as an expert witness. Records of the Government Accounting Office (GAO) and Department of Energy (DOE) are also included.

Arrangement: Material is arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containe	rs
1st Conference on Selected Effects of a General War, February 1968	box 84	
2nd Conference on Selected Effects of a General War, July 1969	box 85	
Advisory Committee for Biology and Medicine 32nd Meeting, June 1952	box 76	folder 01
Air Sample Data Summary, July 1957	box 76	folder 02
All Mailings, March 1995	box 76	folder 03
Atomic Energy Commission Meetings, 1951-1953	box 76	folder 04
Atomic Energy Commission Meetings, 1953-1957	box 76	folder 05
Basic Documents Pertaining to Human Rights, May 1996	box 76	folder 06
Biomedical and Behavioral Research, 1977	box 76	folder 07
Castle Series, 1954	box 77	folder 01
Committee for Nuclear Responsibilities, Inc., 1980	box 77	folder 02
Confidential Draft, February 10, 1995	box 77	folder 03
Constance Hughes et. al. v Lawrence Berkeley Labs, March 30, 1984	box 77	folder 04
Correspondence re: Charles A. Broudy Medical Records, 1980-1994	box 77	folder 05
Dead Reckoning: A Critical Review of Department of Energy's Epidemologic Research, 1992	box 77	folder 06
Defense Documents, 1946-1947	box 77	folder 07
Defense Nuclear Agency Unclassified Reports, 1962	box 78	folder 01
Department of Energy Facts and Information, 1993-2002	box 78	folder 02
Department of Energy, Hugh Dewitt, 1992	box 78	folder 03
Detailed Results of Bomb Fraction per square meter in Various Blasts, undated	box 78	folder 04
Detonation photographs: Priscilla, Dakota at Bikini, Frenchman Flats, Hood, Nevada Test Site, Debaca, Sedan, 1955-1962		
Documentation on Worker Studies at Los Alamos and Oak Ridge Laboratories, April 4, 1995	box 78	folder 05
Evaluations of the Atomic Bomb, 1947-1950	box 78	folder 07
The Feres Project, 1992	box 79	folder 01
Federal Register, 2001-2004	box 78	folder 08
Flawed Studies #1, 1983-1994	box 79	folder 02
Flawed Studies #2, 1983-1994	box 79	folder 03

Freedom of Information Act, June 1957	box 79	folder 04
Hiroshima and Nagasaki Occupation Forces Fact Sheet, September 2000	box 79	folder 05

General Accounting Office (GAO) reports, 1987-2000

Physical Description: 1.70 Linear Feet (4 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Papers of the General Accounting Office (GAO), 1987-2000, contain reports on various atomic energy programs plus a report on the alleged unethical conduct of the Department of Energy (DOE) over the Yucca Mountain Project.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Title/Description	Containers	
Received 1987-34 to received 1992-149 (incomplete), 1987-1992	box 59	folder 01
Received 1992-154 to received 1993-66 (incomplete), 1992-1993	box 59	folder 02
Received 1993-71 to received 1993-154, 1993	box 59	folder 03
Received 1994-16 to received 1998-163, 1994-1998	box 59	folder 04
Received 1992-79 to received 1994-27 (incomplete), 1992-1994	box 59	folder 05
National Security International Affairs Division (NSIAD) 1992-117 to NSIAD 1994-168 (incomplete), 1992-1994	box 60	folder 01
Accountability and Financial Management Division 1992-44, IMTEC 1992-68BR, Head Environmental Health Services 2000-32, 1992-2000	box 60	folder 02
Unethical Conduct of Department of Energy Yucca Mountain Project, September 1996	box 60	folder 03
Historical Dose Reconstruction Contracts, 1995	box 79	folder 06
Investigation of Private Lewis, 1952	box 79	folder 07
Legislative Bills, 1988-1990	box 79	folder 08
Letters to/from Congress, 1980-1994	box 79	folder 09
Log Books		
U.S.S. Conyngham, 1946	box 79	folder 10
U.S.S. Crittenden, June 1946	box 71	folder 01
U.S.S. Independence, June through August 1946	box 71	folder 02
U.S.S. Parche, Nomember through December 1946	box 71	folder 03
U.S.S. Rockingham, September 1946	box 71	folder 04
U.S.S. Sea Raven, October 1946	box 71	folder 05
U.S.S. Skate, November 1946	box 71	folder 06
U.S.S. Tuna, October-November 1946	box 71	folder 07
Loss of U.S. Submarine Threasher, undated	box 79	folder 11

Marine Corps Provisional Atomic Exercise Brigade Desert Rock VII, January 19, 1983	box 79	folder 12
Marshall Islands: A Chronology, 1944-1983	box 79	folder 13
Minutes Atomic Energy Committee, January 1957	box 79	folder 14
Mortality of Military Participants in U.S. Nuclear Weapons Tests, October 20, 1999	box 79	folder 15
National Archives Pacific Southwest Region Documents, 1953-1998	box 80	folder 01
National Cancer Institute Archives, 1995	box 80	folder 02
Nature of Radioactive Fallout and its Effect on Man, June 3, 1957	box 80	folder 03
Nuclear Test Personnel Review, December 22, 1986	box 80	folder 04
Nuclear Submarines Inventory and Accidents, 1989-1993	box 80	folder 05
Nuclear Test Personnel Review Program, 1995-1996	box 80	folder 06
Nuclear Weapons Databook Volume I, 1981	box 80	folder 07
Occupational Radiation Exposure from U.S. Navel Nuclear Plants, February 1991	box 81	folder 01
Openness: Human Radiation Experiments Chapter 10, undated	box 81	folder 02
Operation Crossroads Exposure Estimates, November 1985	box 81	folder 03
Operation Crossroads Fact Sheets, 1946-1981	box 81	folder 04
Operation Pilgrim, January 1957	box 81	folder 05
Operations Praetorian, Phalanx, Fusileer, and Grenadier, 1982-1985	box 81	folder 06
Operation Sandstone, 1948	box 81	folder 07
The Orins Human Radiation Counters, July 1960	box 81	folder 08
Presidential Advisory Committee on Gulf War Veterans' Illnesses, December 31, 1996	box 81	folder 09
Radiation Dose Reconstruction Report to Congress, June 3, 2004	box 82	folder 01
Radiological Release Report Marine Corp Air Station (MCAS) El Toro, July 2002	box 82	folder 02
Reclassification of Documents, February 21, 2006	box 82	folder 03
Report to Develop Radioepidemiological Tables, January 1983	box 82	folder 04
Report Three Decades of Radiation Experiments on U.S. Citizens, October 24, 1986	box 82	folder 05
Reports, 1997-2000	box 82	folder 06
Research Report: Leukemia, November 1, 1993	box 82	folder 07
Speeches by Alice Pat Broudy 1978-1996		

Speeches by Alice Pat Broudy, 1978-1996

	box 82	folder 08-09
Studies of Adverse Reproductive Outcomes in Families of Personnel Present During Nuclear Tests, January 23, 1995	box 82	folder 10
Target Vessel Reports, 1958-1959	box 83	folder 01
Testimonies, 1992-1994	box 83	folder 02
The Risk from Fast Neutron Exposure, January 1979	box 83	folder 03
Transfer to U.S. Marines Documents, 1944-1960	box 83	folder 04
Award/Contract, 1982-2004		
Collection and Evaluation of Data on Radiation Doses, 1984-1985	box 86	folder 03
Amendments, 1991, 1996	box 86	folder 01
Census Reports, 1986-1987	box 86	folder 02
List of Historical Dose Reconstruction Contracts, 1995	box 86	folder 04
Nuclear Test Personnel (NTPR) Review, 1982	box 86	folder 05
NTPR upgrade, 1994	box 86	folder 06
Radiation Adessment and Dose Sorting, 1983-1984	box 86	folder 07
Committee on National Security Survivor Benefit Plan, 1996	box 87	folder 01
Congressional Bills, 1992-1996	box 87	folder 02
Congressional Bills relating to veterans, 1996	box 87	folder 03
Defense Nuclear Agency fact sheets, 1982-1994	box 87	folder 04
Federal Election Commission Campaign Activity, 1989-1990	box 87	folder 05
Federal Register, 2002 August 7, 2004 March 23	box 87	folder 06
Federal Veterens Laws, Rules, and Regulations, 2001	box 87	folder 07
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Halth (NIOSH) Advisory Board on Radiation and Worker Health, 2002	l box 87	folder 08
NIOSH, 2002	box 87	folder 09
Project Mkulira, the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) program of research and behavioral modification, 1977 August 3	box 87	folder 10
Public Law 102-578, Identification of Activities Involving Exposure Before January 1, 1970, 1992 January 3	box 87	folder 11
Public Law 100-321, Radiation-Exposed Veterans Compensation Act of 1988, 1988 January 25	, flat file 15	
Veterans Administration		
Appeals, 1983	box 96	folder 01

	box 96	folder 02, 03, 04
Appeals, 1982-2006	box 96	folder 05, 06, 07
Appeals, 2002-2003	box 97	folder 01
Benefits Act, H. R. 2297, 2003	box 97	folder 02
Claim decision, 2009 June 11	box 97	folder 03
Decisions and reconsiderations, 1979-1986	box 97	folder 04, 05, 06
Denials and decisions, 1978-1979	box 97	folder 07
Indemnity Compensation, 2006	box 97	folder 08
Notes and correspondence, 1978-1988	box 98	folder 01
Original appeal to the Veterans Administration for Benefits, 0978 March 31	box 98	folder 02
Reopened claim, 1995	box 98	folder 03
Support from other officers for Charles Broudy and appeal imformation, 1982-1985	box 98	folder 04
Survivor benefits material, 1997	box 98	folder 05

Publications and Correspondence, 1945-2007

Physical Description: 11.14 Cubic Feet (19 boxes and 1 flat file)

Physical Description: 11.67 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Publication and Correspondence Series dates from 1945 to 2007 and includes printed materials, such as books, government reports, pamphlets, and news articles that Broudy used in her research. Articles include photocopies of book chapters. Many of the news clippings and articles were sent to Broudy by other interested parties.

Arrangement Note: Items are arranged by format and have largely been left in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Articles	
Articles: various, 1949-2000	box 11
Articles: various, 1966-1998	box 12
Agent Orange, 1996	box 12
Elements of Controversy, 1994	box 12

Energy Issues, 1992	box 12	
Hiroshima and Nagasaki; articles on radiation fallout and cancer, 1958-1977	box 12	
National Cancer Instutute articles, 1982-1994	box 12	
Radiation Exposures of Hanford Workers Health Physics, 1977	box 12	
Thyroid issues, 1971-1992	box 12	
A Bomb Testing and the Warner Amendment, April 1990	box 15	
American Cancer Society Brochures, undated	box 15	
Atomic Bomb Disaster Anniversary Conference, October 31, 1980	box 15	
Army Pamphlets Atomic Warfare, 1953-1955	box 15	
Compilation of Local Fallout Data, 1945-1962	box 15	
The Effects of Atomic Weapons, 1950	box 15	
Foreign and Military Intellegence Book, April 26, 1976	box 16	
"Fall Out", 1958	box 16	
The Nuclear Age: A curse and a Challenge, 2001	box 16	
Radiological Effluents Released from U.S. Continental Tests, 1961-1992	box 16	
Supplemental Staff Reports Book III, April 23, 1976	box 16	
Toxicology of Uranium, 1951	box 16	
Tritium in the Environment, November 12, 1979	box 16	
Depleted Uranium: The Stone Unturned, 1977 March 28	box 88	folder 02
Photographic Response to Successive Exposures of Radiation, 1961 March 7	box 88	folder 08
Report of the Radiological Safety School, 1946 November 25	box 88	folder 09
A Review of the Dose Reconstruction Program of the Defense Threat Reduction Agency, 2003	box 88	folder 10
Safe Handling of Radioactive Luminous Compond, undated	box 88	folder 11
U. S. Court of Appeals: Rules of Practice, 2003	box 88	folder 12
U.S.S. Curtiss Operational Activities, undated	box 88	folder 13
Books		
Ball, Howard. Justice Downwind: America's Atomic Testing Program in the 1950's. New York: Oxford University Press, 1986	box 1	
Severud, Fred N. and Anthony F. Merrill. The Bomb Survival and You: Protection for People Buildings, and Equipment. New York: Reinhold Publishing Corporation, 1954	box 1	
Miller, Richard L. Under the Cloud: The Decades of Nuclear Testing. New York: Free Press; London. Collier MacMillan, 1986	box 1	

Shigematsu, Itsuzo. A Bomb Radiation Effects Digest. Chur, Switzerland; Langhorne, PA: Harwood Academic; Tokyo. Bunkodo Co., 1993	box 1
National Research Council (U.S.) Committee to Review the Dose Reconstruction Program of the Defense Threat Reduction Agency. A Review of the Dose Reconstruction Program of the Defense Threat Reduction Agency. Washington, D.C.; National Academics Press, 2003	box 1
Lifton, Robert J. and Greg Mitchell. Hiroshima in America: Fifty Years of Denial. New York, NY; Putnam & Sons, 1995	box 1
Masse, Francis X. and George Lalos. Film Badge Dosimetry in Atmospheric Nuclear Tests, Washington, D. C.; National Academy Press, 1989	box 1
The Office of the Historical Joint Task Force One. Operation Crossroads: The Official Pictorial Record. New York; Wm. H. Wise & Co., Inc., 1946	box 1
Lerager, Jim; K.S. Morgan; Susan D. Lambert. In the Shadow of the Cloud: Photographs and Histories of America's Atomic Veterans. Golden, Colorado: Fulcrum, 1988	box 1
Lubin, Jay H. Radon and Lung Cancer Risk: A Joint Analysis of 11 Underground Miners Studies. Bethesda, MD.: U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Services, National Institute of Health, 1994	box 1
James V. Neel and William J. Schull. The Children of Atomic Bomb Survivors: A Genetic Study. Washington, D. C.: National Academy Press, 1991	box 1
Kaplan, David E. Nuclear California: An Investigative Report. San Francisco, CA: Greenpeace Center for Investigative Reporting, 1982	box 2
Hallock, Daniel. Hell, Healing, and Resistance: Veterans Speak. Farmington, PA: Plough Publishing House, 1998	box 2
Bradley, David. No Place to Hide 1946-1984. Hanover, NH: Dartmouth College by University Press of New England, 1983	box 2
Saffer, Thomas H. and Orville E. Kelly. Countdown Zero. New York, NY: Putnam, 1982	box 2
Bundy, McGeorge. Danger and Survival: Choices about the Bomb in the First Fifty Years. New York, NY: Random House, 1977	box 2
Faulkner, Peter T. The Silent Bomb: A Guide to the Nuclear Energy Controversy. New York, NY: Random House, 1988	box 2
Fradkin, Philip L. Fallout: An American Nuclear Tragedy. Tucson, AZ: University of Arizona Press, 1989	box 2
Gofman, John W. Radiation and Human Health. San Francisco, CA: Sierra Club Books, 1981	box 2
Rosenberg, Howard L. Atomic Soldiers: American Victims of Nuclear Experiments. Boston, MA: Beacon Press, 1980	box 2
Griffiths, Joel and Richard Ballantine. Silent Slaughter. Chicago, IL: Regnery, 1982	box 2

Gofman, John W. "Irrevy:" An Irreverent, Illustrated View of Nuclear Power. San Francisco, CA: Committee for Nuclear Responsibility, 1979	box 2
Levy, Robert I. and Henry S. Kaplan. Malignant Lymphoma. Geneva: International Union Against Cancer, 1978	box 2
National Committee for Atomic Bomb Survivors in the United States; Japanese American Citizens' League. American Atomic Bomb Survivors: A Plea for Assistance. San Francisco, CA: Japanese American Citizens League, 1979	box 2
Smyth, Henry D. Atomic Energy for Military Purposes. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 1945	box 2
Tannenbaum, Albert E. Toxicology of Uranium: Survey and Collected Papers. New York, NY: McGraw-Hill, 1951	box 2
Barker, Holly M. Bravo for the Marshallese: Regaining Control in a Post Nuclear, Post Colonial World. Belmont, CA: Wadsworth/Thompson, 2004	box 2
Kissinger, Henry. Nuclear Weapons and Foreign Policy. New York, NY: Published for the Council on Foreign Relations by Harper, 1957	box 3
Sherick, L.G. How to use the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). New York, NY: Acro, 1978	box 3
Gale, Robert P. and Thomas Hauser. Final Warning: The Legacy of Chernobyl. New York, NY: Warner Books, 1988	box 3
National Research Council. Committee on the Biological Effects of Ionizing Radiations. Health Effects of Exposure to Low Levels of Ionizing Radiation: BEIR v Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1990	box 3
Pechura, Constance M. and David P. Rall; Institute of Medicine. Committee to Survey the Health Effects of Mustard Gas and Lewisite. Veterans at Risk: The Health Effects of Mustard Gas and Lewisite, Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1993	box 3
Marukim Toshi. Hiroshima No Pika (Japanese Picture Book), 1980	box 3
Bankston, John D. Invisible Enemies of Atomic Veterans. Victoria, D.C.: Trafford, 2003	box 3
Institute of Medicine. Committee to Review the Health Consequences of Service During the Persian Gulf War. Health Consequences of Service During the Persian Gulf War: Recommendations for Research and Information Systems. Washing, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1996	box 3
Hacker, Barton C. Elements of Controversy: The Atomic Energy Commission and Radiation Safety in Nuclear Weapons Testing, 1947-1974. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1994	box 3
Mettler, Fred A., J. Christopher Johnson, and Susan Thaul: Institute of Medicine. Committee on Battlefield Radiation Exposure Criteria. An Evaluation of Radiation Exposure Guidance for Military Operations. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1997	box 3
Peterson, Sigfred. Fundamental Chemistry for Nuclear Reactor Engineers. Washington, D.C.; U.S. Atomic Energy Commission, 1955	box 3

 Hiroshima-shi Nagasaki-shi Genbaku Saigaishi Henshuu Iikai. Hiroshima and Nagasaki, the Physical, Medical, and Social Effects of the Atomic Bombings. New York, NY: Basic Books, 1981 Weisgall, Johathan M. Operation Crossroads: The Atomic Tests at Bikini Atoll. Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 1994 United States Congress. Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy. Washington, D.C.: U.S. G.P.O., 1956 Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee; United States. Environmental Protection Agency. Interim Report of the Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee: Recommendation for Improving the Federal Facility Environmental Restoration Decision- Making Process and Priority Setting Process. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1993 Pacific Women Speak, 1987 On that Summer Day, August 9, 1945 	box 3 f box 3 box 3
 Atoll. Annapolis, MD: Naval Institute Press, 1994 United States Congress. Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy. Washington, D.C.: U.S. G.P.O., 1956 Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee; United States. Environmental Protection Agency. Interim Report of the Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee: Recommendation for Improving the Federal Facility Environmental Restoration Decision-Making Process and Priority Setting Process. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1993 Pacific Women Speak, 1987 	f box 3 box 3 box 3
 Atomic Energy. Washington, D.C.: U.S. G.P.O., 1956 Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee; United States. Environmental Protection Agency. Interim Report of the Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee: Recommendation for Improving the Federal Facility Environmental Restoration Decision-Making Process and Priority Setting Process. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1993 Pacific Women Speak, 1987 	box 3 box 3
States. Environmental Protection Agency. Interim Report of the Federal Facilities Environmental Restoration Dialogue Committee: Recommendation for Improving the Federal Facility Environmental Restoration Decision- Making Process and Priority Setting Process. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1993 Pacific Women Speak, 1987	box 3
-	
On that Summer Day, August 9, 1945	box 3
Voices of Violence Visions of Peace, 1996	box 3
Hacker, Barton C. The Dragon's Tail: Radiation Safety in the Manhattan Project, 1942-1946. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1987	box 9
Boyer, Paul S. By the Bombs Early Light: American Thought and Culture at the Dawn of the Atomic Age. New York, NY: Pantheon, 1985	box 9
Permanent People's Tribunal (Roms). Chernobyl: Environmental, Health and Human Rights Implications: Permanent People's Tribunal Session, Vienna, Austria, 12-15 April, 1996. Zurich: ipb, 1996	box 9
D'Antonio, Michael. Atomic Harvest: Hanford and Lethal Toll of America's Nuclear Arsenal. New York, NY: Crown Publishers, 1983	box 9
Grahlfs, F. Lincoln. Voices from Ground Zero: Recollections and Feelings of Nuclear Test Veterans. Lanham, MD: University Press of America, 1996	box 9
Kaku, Michio and Daniel Axelrod. To Win a Nuclear War: The Pentagon's Secret War Plans. Boston, MA: South End Press, 1987	box 9
Roff, Sue Rabbitt. Hotspots: The Legacy of Hiroshima and Nagasaki. New York, NY: Cassell, 1995	box 9
Browne, Corinne and Robert Munroe. Time Bomb: Understanding the Threat of Nuclear Power. New York, NY: Morrow, 1981	box 9
Saffer, Thomas H. and Orville E. Kelly. Countdown Zero. New York, NY: Putnam, 1982	box 9
Yamazaki, James N. and Louis B. Fleming. Children of the Atomic Bomb: An American Physician's Memoir of Nagasaki, Hiroshima, and the Marshall Islands. Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 1995	box 9
International Commission to Investigate the Health and Environmental Effects of Nuclear Weapon Production (IPPNW); Institute for Energy and Environmental Research. Takoma Park, MD. Radioactive Heaven and Earth: The Health and Environmental Effects of Nuclear Weapons Testing in, on and above the Earth. New York, NY: Apex Press; Zed Books, 1991	box 9 d

Browne, Corinne and Robert Munroe. Time Bomb: A Nuclear History. New York NY: Facet Books International, 1981	box 9	
Wasserman, Harvey and Norman Solomon. Killing Our Own: The Disaster of America's Experience with Atomic Radiation. New York, NY: Delacorte Press, 1982	box 9	
Gallagher, Carole. American Ground Zero: The Secret Nuclear War. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1993	box 9	
Firth, Stewart. Nuclear Playground. Honolulu, Hawaii: Pacific Islands Studies Program, Center of Asian and Pacific Studies, University of Hawaii: University of Hawaii Press, 1987	box 10	
Berkowitz, Edward D. and Mark J. Santangelo. The Medical Follow-up Agency: The First 50 Years, 1947 through 1996. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1999	box 10	
Hu, Howard; Arjun Makhijani; Katherine Yih; International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War: Institute for Energy and Environmental Research. Takoma Park, MD. Plutonium: Deadly Gold of the Nuclear Age. Cambridge, MA: International Physicians Press, 1992	box 10	
Schechter, Steven R. Fishting Radiation and Chemical Pollutants with Foods, Herbs, and Vitamins: Documented Natural Remedies that Boost Your Immunity and Detoxify. Encinitas, CA: Vitality, Inc., 1990	box 10	
Morone, Joseph G. and Edward J. Woodhouse. The Demise of Nuclear Energy? Lessons for Democratic Control of Technology. New Haven: Yale University Press, 1989	box 10	
Smyth, Henry DeWolf. Atomic Energy for the Military Purposes: The Official Report on the Development of the Atomic Bomb Under the Auspices of the United States Government, 1940 through 1945. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 1945	box 10	
Williams, Tom. Post Traumatic Stress Disorders: A Handbook for Clinicians. Cincinnati, Ohio; Disabled American Veterans, 1987	box 10	
Mettler, Fred A.; Susan Thaul; Heather O'Maonaigh: Institute of Medicine. Committee on Battlefield Radiation Exposure Criteria. Potential Radiation Exposure in Military Operations: Protecting the Soldiers Before, During, and After. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1999	box 10	
Trotti, John. Marine Air: First to Fight. Novato, California: Presidio Press, 1985	box 10	
Keyes, Ken Jr. The Hundredth Monkey. St. Mary, KY.: Vision Books, 1981	box 10	
Conrad, Robert; Brookhaven National Laboratory. A Twenty Year Review of Medical Findings in a Marshallese Population Accidentally Exposed to Radioactive Fallout. Upton, NY: Brookhaven National Laboratory, 1975	box 10	
Booklets on the dangers of radiation, 1955, 1989	box 88	folder 01
Distinguished American Women by Vincent Wilson, Jr., 1983	box 88	folder 03
	1 00	folder 07
Military Directory, 1961 March 17	box 88	Ioldel 07

Government reports	
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and Human Resources. Health effects of radiation exposure: hearing before the Committee on Labor and Human Resources, United States Senate, One Hundred First Congress, second session on examining the health effects of radiation exposure caused by open air atomic testing and uranium mining. S. HRG. 101-838. Washington: U.S. G.P.O., February 8, 1990 (`)	box 4
Department of the Army. The Effect of Nuclear Weapons. No. 39 3, May 1957	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Issues relating to compensation, pension, national cemeteries, insurance, and other matters: hearing before the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States Senate, One Hundred First Congress, second session on S. 1887, S. 2100 (titles I and III), S. 2102, S. 2454, S, 2482, S. 2499, S, 2556, and S. 2615. S,HRG. 101 1012, Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the Superintendant of Documents, Congressional Sales Office, U.S. G.P. O., May 18, 1990	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Omnibus Veterans Benefit and Services Act of 1987: Report of Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States Senate, to Accompany S.9 together with additional and Minority Views. Calender No. 432. Washington: U.S. G.P.O., 1987	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Veterans' and Survivors' Benefits Adjustment Act of 1979: Report of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs United States Senate to Accompany S. 689. Report No. 96 260. Washington: U.S. G.P.O., 1979	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Ionizing Radiation, veterans Health Care, and Related Issues: Hearing before the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States Senate, One Hundred Fifth Congress, second session, April 21, 1998. S. HRG. 105 983. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, 1990	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Is Military Research Hazardous to Veterans' Health?: Lessons Spanning Half a Century. S. PRT 103 97. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, 1999	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Omnibus Veterans' Benefits and Services Act of 1987: Report of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States Senate, to accompany S.9 together with additional and minority views. Report 100 215. Washington: U.S. G.P.O., 1987	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Governmental Affairs. DOE Nuclear Weapons Complex Reconfiguration Study: Hearing before the Committee on Governmental Affairs, United States Seate, One Hundred Second Congress, first session. S. HRG. 102 204. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the U.S. G.P.O. Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, February 25, 1991	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and Human Resources. Health Effects of Radiation Exposure: hearing before the Committee on Labor and Human Resources, United States Senate, One Hundred First Congress, second session, on Examining the Health Effects of Radiation Exposure	box 4

caused by Open Air Atomic Testing and Uranium Mining, February 8, 1990. S. HRG 101 838. Washington: U.S. G.P.O. For sale by the Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, U.S. G.P.O., 1990	
United States. Congress. Senate Committee on Veterans Affairs. Veterans' Administration Adjudication Procedure and Judicial Review Act: Report of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. United States Senate, together with minority views to accompany S. 330. Report No. 96 178. Washington: U.S. Government. Printing Office, May 15, 1979	box 4
Johnson, Christopher. Mortality of Veteran Participants in the Crossroads Nuclear Test. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1996	box 4
Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. Biological and Environmental Effects of Nuclear War: Summary Analysis of Hearing June 22 through 26, 1959, 1959	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Ionizing Radiation, Veterans' affairs, United States Senate, One Hundred Fifth Congress, second session, April 21, 1998. S. HRG. 105 983. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, 1999	box 4
United States. Congress. House Committee on veterans' Affairs. Subcommittee on Compensation, Pension and Insurance. H.R. 3236 and H.R. 4458, Bills Affecting Veterans Exposed to Ionizing Radiation in Military Service; Hearing before the Subcommittee on Compensation, Pension, and Insurance of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, House of Representatives, One Hundred Second Congress, second session, Mary 17, 1992. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs, Congressional Sales Office, 1992	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee on Courts and Administrative Practice. Radiation Victims Fair Treatment Act: hearing before the Subcommittee on Courts and Administrative Practice of the Committee on the Judiciary. United States Senate, One Hundred First Congress, first session, on S. 982. August 3, 1989. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the Supt of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, U.S. G.P.O., (1990)	box 4
United States. Congress. House. Committee on Natural Resources. Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations. Radiation exposure from Pacific Nuclear Tests: oversight hearing before the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations of the Committee on Natural Resources. House of Representatives, One Hundred Third Congress, second session, hearing held in Washing, D.C February 24, 1944. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the U.S. G.P.O., Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, (1994)	box 4
Joint Committee on Atomic energy. Biological and Environmental Effects of Nuclear War: hearing before the special Subcommittee on Radiation, 86th Congress, first session. Washington, D.C., (1959)	box 4
Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. Nature of Radioactive Fallout and its Effects on Man: hearing before Special Subcommittee on Radiation, 85th Congress, first session. Washington, D.C., (1957)	box 4
United States. Congress. House. committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. Subcommittee on Health and the Environment. Volume 2 Effects of Radiation on Human Health: hearings before the Subcommittee on Health and Environment of the Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. House of Representatives, second session. Serial No. 95-180. Washington: U.S. Government Printing Office, (1979)	box 4

United States Department of Defense. The Effects of Nuclear Weapons. United States Atomic Energy Commission, (June 1957)	box 4
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Veterans Benefits and Health Care Amendments of 1990: report of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States, Senate, to accompany S. 2100 together with minority views and appendix. Washington: U.S. G.P.O., 1990	box 5
Glasstone, Samuel. The Effects of Nuclear Weapons. Washington: U.S. Dept of Defense, 1977	box 5
Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. Nature of Radioactive Fallout and its Effects on Man: hearings before Subcommittee on Radiation, 85th Congress, first session, part 1. Washington, D.C., 1957	box 5
Committee on Veterans' Affairs. Veterans' Claims for Disabilities from Nuclear Weapons Testing: hearing before the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, United States Senate, Ninety Sixth Congress, first session June 20, 1979	box 5
United States. Department of Energy. Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety, and Health. Human Radiation Experiments Associated with the U. S. Department of Energy and its Predecessors. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Energy, Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety, and Health, 1995	box 5
United States. Department of Energy. Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety, and Health. Human Radiation Experiments: The Department of Energy Roadmap to the Story and the Records. Washington, D.C.: Springfield, VA: Available from the National Technical Information Service, 1995	box 5
United States. Interagency Working Group on Human Radiation Experiments: United States. Department of Energy: United States. Department of Defense. Stakeholder Workshop, February 26-27, 1996. Part 2. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Energy, 1996	box 5
Hawthorne, Howard; General Electric Co. Santa Barbara, CA DASIAC. Compilation of Local Fallout Data from Test Detonations 1945-1962 extracted from DASA 1251. Volume 11-Oceanic U.S. Tests. Ft. Belvoir Defense Technical Information Center, 1979	box 6
Johnson, J. Christopher; Institute of Medicine. Committee on the Crossroads Nuclear Test. Mortality of Veteran Participants in the Crossroads Nuclear Test. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1996	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operations Crossroads, 1946	box 6
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Government Operations. Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations; United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary Subcommittee on Separation of Powers; United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure. Freedom of Information Executive Privilege Secrecy in Government: hearing before the Subcommittees on Administrative Practice and Procedure and Separation of Powers of the Committee on the Judiciary United States Senate and the Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations of the Committee on Government Operations. Ninety Third Congress, first session, 1976	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense.	box 6

Operation Ranger: Shots ABLE, BAKER, EASY, BAKER 2, FOX, 25 January

through 6 February 1951. DNA 6022F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operation Buster-Jangle 1951. DNA 6023F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 6
Maag, Carl R.; Steve Rohrer; United States. Defense Nuclear Agency. Project Trinity, 1945-1946. DNA 6031F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency, Springfield, VA: For sale by National Technical Information Service, 1983	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots Sugar and Uncle: The Final Tests of Buster-Jangle series, 19 November through 29 November 1951/ DNA 6025F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operations Sandstone 1948. DNA 6033F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1983	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operation Greenhouse 1951. DNA 6034F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1983	box 6
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Safety Experiments: November 1955 through March 1958. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 6
United States. Department of Energy. Nevada Operations Office. Announced United States Nuclear Tests. Las Vegas, Nevada: U.S. Dept. of Energy; Springfield, VA: Available from National Technical Information Service. July through December, 1990	box 6
United States. Congress. House. Committee on Government Operations. Subcommittee on Government Information and Individual Rights; United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary. Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Proceedure; United States. Freedom of Information Ace and Amendments of 1974(P.L. 93 through 502): source book: legislative history, texts, and other documents. Washington: U.S. Govt. Print. Off.: for sale by the Supt. of Docs, 1975	box 6
United States. Office of Civil Defense. Personal and Family Survival: Civil Defense Adult Education Course Student Manual. Washington, 1966	box 6
United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on the Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrativd Practice and Procedure. Freedom of Information: A Compilation of State Laws. Washington: U.S. Govt. Print. Off, 1978	box 7
United States. Department of Energy. Assistant Secretary for Environment, Safety, and Health United States. Department of Energy; United States Department of Energy. Office of Scientific and Technical Information. Executive Summary and Guide to Final Report; Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments. Washington, D.C.: United States Dept. of Energy; Oak Ridge, Tenn.: Distributed by the Office of Scientific and Technical Information, U.S. Dept. of Energy, 1995	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operation Upshot Knothole 1953. DNA 6014F. Washington, D.C.: The	box 7

Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982

Scivice, 1762	
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots able to Easy: The First Five Tests of the Buster-Jangle Series 22 October through 5 November 1951. DNA 6024F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots, Easy, Fox, George, and How: The First Tests of the Tumbler Snapper Series 7 May through 5 June 1952. DNA 6021F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Evecutive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots Able, Baker, Charlie, and Dog: The First Tests of the Tumbler Snapper Series 1 April through 1 May 1952. DNA 6020F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operation Tumbler Snapper 1952. DNA 6019F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: for sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shot Simon: A Test of the Upshot Knothole Series 25 April 1953. DNA 6016F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots Encore to Climas: The Final Four Tests of the Upshot Knothole Series 8 May through 4 June 1953. DNA 6018F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Servicel, 1982	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shots Annie to Ray: The First Five Tests of the Upshot Knothole Series 17 March through 11 April 1953. DNA 6017F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Operation Wigwam. DNA 6000F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 7
Fladeck, F., A. Johnson; Jaycor; United States. Defense Nuclear Agency. For the Record: A History of the Nuclear Test Personnel Review Program 1978 through 1993. Vienna, VA: JAYCOR, 1996	box 7
Defense Nuclear Agency as Executive Agency for the Department of Defense. Shot Apple2: A Test of the Teapot Series 5 May 1955. DNA 6012F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 7
Thaul, Susan; Institute of Medicine. Committee to Study the Mortality of Military Personnel Present at Atmospheric Tests of Nuclear Weapons. The Five Series Study: Mortality of Military Participants in U.S. Nuclear Weapons Tests. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 2000	box 7

United States. General Accounting Office. Veterans Affairs Issues. Washington, D.C.: United States General Accounting Office, 1992	box 7
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Wespons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Shot Bee: A Test of the Teapot Series, 22 March 1955. DNA6011F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
Institute of Medicine. Committee to Review the Health Effects in Vietnam Veterans of Exposure to Herbicides. Veterans and Agent Orange: Health Effects of Herbicides used in Vietnam. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1994	box 8
Eckerman, K.F.; United States. Environmental Protection Agency. Office of Radiation and Indoor Air; Oakridge National Laboratory. Health Risks from Low Level Environmental Eposure of Radionuclide: Federal Guidance Report no. 13 pat 1, Interim Version. Oak Ridge, TN: Oak Ridge National Laboratory, 1998	box 8
National Research Council. Mortality of Nuclear Weapons Test Participants. Washington: Medical Follow-up Agency, 1985	box 8
Health Physics Society. Health Physics: The Radiation Safety Journal. Baltimore, MD: Lippincott Williams and Wilkins. July, 1997	box 8
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Shots Wheeler to Morgan: The Final Eight Tests of the Plumbbob Series, 6 September through 7 October 1957. DNA 6007F. Washington, D.C,: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Shot Badger: A Test of the Upshot Knothole Series, 18 April 1953. DNA 6015F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Shot Badger: A Test of the Upshot Knothole Series, 18 April 1953. DNA 6015F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Shots ESS through Met and Shot Zucchini: The Final Teapot Tests, 23 March 1955 through 15 May 1955. DNA 6013F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Operation Teapot 1955. DNA 6009F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency; Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1981	box 8
United States. Department of Energy, Office of Environmental Management. Closing the Circle on the Splitting of the Atom: The Environmental Legacy of Nuclear Weapons Production in the United States and What the Department of Energy is Doing about it. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Energy, Office of Environmental Management: Supt. of Docs, U.S. G.P.O. distributor, 1995	box 8

Cochran, Thomas B.; Natural Resources Defense Council. U.S. Nuclear Warhead Production, Volume 2. Cambridge, MA: Ballinger Publishing, Company, 1987	box 8	
Cochran, Thomas B.; Natural Resources Defense Council. U.S. Nuclear Warhead Production, Volume 3. Cambridge, MA: Ballinger Publishing, Co., 1987	box 8	
United States Atmospheric Nuclear Weapons Tests, Nuclear Test Personnel Review. Background Materials for the CONUS Volumes: Reference Manual, DNA 6031F. Washington, D.C.: The Agency, Springfield, VA: For sale by the National Technical Information Service, 1963	box 8	
Disabled American Veterans. Information on Death Benefits for Survivors of Deceased Veterans, 1990	box 10	
Science Service. Atomic Power. Nelson Doubleday, Inc. and Oldhams Books Ltc, 1970	box 10	
Makhijani, Arjun; Scott Saleska; Institute for Energy and Environmental Research (Takoma Park, MD) Summary and Recommendations from High Level Dollars, Low Level Sense: A Critique of Present Policy for the Management of Long-Lived Radioactive Waste and Discussion of an Alternative Approach. Takoma Park, MD: Institute for Energy and Environmental Research, 1982	box 10	
National Research Council. Committee on Declassification of Information for the Department of Energy Environmental Remediation and Related Programs. A Review of the Department of Energy Classification Policy and Practice. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1995	box 10	
National Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements. Tritium and other Radionuclide Labeled Organic Compounds Incorporated in Genetic Material. Washington, D.C.: NCRP, 1979	box 10	
Institute of Medicine. Committee to Review the Health Effects in Vietnam Veterans of Exposure to Herbicides. Veterans and Agent Orange: Update 1996 Republication Copy. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 1996	box 10	
National Research Council. Committee to Assess Health Risks from Exposure to Low Level of Ionizing Radiation. Health Risks for Exposure of Low Levels of Ionizing Radiation. BIER VII, Phase 2. Washington, D.C.: National Academies Press, 2006	box 10	
Radiation Effects Research Foundation. A Brief Description. Hiroshima, Japan: The foundation, 1985	box 10	
United States. Department of Veterans Affairs. Federal Benefits for Veterans and Dependents. Washington, D.C.: Office of Public Affairs, 1996	box 10	
United States. Board of Veterans Appeals. Understanding the Appeal Process. Putting the Veterans First. Washington, D.C.: Department of Veterans Affairs, Board of Veterans' Appeals, 2000	box 10	
Newspaper clippings, 1950-2007	box 14	folder 1-4

Newspaper clippings, 1977-1995

	box 13	folder 1-6
Newspaper clippings: earthquakes and testing, 1992	box 14	folder 5
Newspaper clippings: radiation, 1994	box 14	folder 6
Newspaper articles, 1981-2002	box 88	folder 04-06
Newspaper clippings, 1974-2002	flat file 15	
Correspondence		
Correspondence, general, 1977-1997	box 102	folder 01, 02
Department of Energy, Nevada Office, 1977-1995	box 102	folder 03
Information sent by friends, 1997-1998, 2004	box 102	folder 04, 05
Information on Hiroshima and Nagasaki, 1962 February	box 102	folder 06
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory, 1987	box 102	folder 07
Navy Department, 1946	box 102	folder 08
Veterans' Affairs, 1981-1988	box 102	folder 09
Veterans Radiation Exposure Amendments of 1992, Public Law 102-578, copy sent to Pat Broudy from Alan Cranston, 1992	box 102	folder 10

Radiation Research Files, 1946-2008

Physical Description: 12.97 Cubic Feet (27 boxes)

Physical Description: 13.63 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents: The Radiation Research Files series contain records from 1946 to 2008 from the National Association of Radiation Survivors (NARS), National Association of Atomic Veterans (NAAV), and reports on the depletion of uranium through atomic testing. Materials also include committee reports and correspondence, primarily to and from the Veteran's Administration (VA), health risk assessments, and articles focusing on radiation fallout.

Arrangement Note: The National Association of Radiation Survivors, the National Association of Atomic Veterans, and papers regarding the depletion of uranium are filed alphabetically. The remainder of the material continues in alphabetical order.

Title/Description	Containe	rs
Accumulation Radiation Exposures for Operation Castle, June 1954	box 46	folder 01
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Conferences, 1947-1995	box 46	folder 02-03
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Conference, 1947-1995	box 46	folder 04
Analysis of Radiation Exposure, June 15, 1981	box 46	folder 05

Analysis of Radiation for Task Force Big Bang Shot Galileo, 1978-1980	box 46	folder 06
Anderson, Cherie radiation sufferer, 1994	box 46	folder 07
Appeals, April 21, 1978	box 47	folder 01
Appeals, November 1978	box 47	folder 02
Appeal and Litigation, 2002	box 47	folder 03
Appeal Decisions, December 17, 1979	box 47	folder 04
Appeal Documents, 1977-2002	box 47	folder 05
Appeals for Compensation, 1980-1995	box 48	folder 01
Appeal Evidence, 1953-1998	box 48	folder 02
Appeals Hearing Transcript, October 11, 1978	box 48	folder 03
Appeal Related correspondence, 1977-1989	box 48	folder 04
Appeals Transcript, January 29, 1998	box 48	folder 06
Appeal Transcript, September 12, 1986	box 48	folder 05
Appeal "COVA", 1999	box 48	folder 07
Articles on radiation and cancer, 1978-1984	box 49	folder 01
Articles on radiation fallout, 1963-1990	box 49	folder 02
Articles re: Lymphoma, 1968-1974	box 49	folder 03
Atomic Biological and Chemical Defence Warfare School, September 1959	box 49	folder 04
Atomic Radiation Bibliography, June 1964	box 49	folder 05
Benefit requests, 1989	box 49	folder 06
"The Bomb and its Deadly Shadow" by Dean Warren, 2004	box 49	folder 07
Broudy, Alice P. v Togo D. West, Jr., 2000	box 49	folder 08
Calowell, Glyn, articles on radiation, 1979-1983	box 49	folder 09
Cancer Risks of Radiation Papers, 1973-1981	box 49	folder 10
Canadian Radiation Veterans, 1985-1991	box 49	folder 11
Cities Contaminated with Radioactivity in Georgia, February 1991	box 49	folder 12
Citizen Soldiers correspondence, 1985	box 49	folder 13
Consolidated List of Radiological Exposure Operation Castle, July 1954	box 50	folder 02
Congressional Bills re: Veterans, 1991-1992	box 50	folder 01
Correspondence Department of Veterans Affairs, 2004-2005	box 50	folder 03
Correspondence on radiation testing, 1962-1994	box 50	folder 04
Correspondence re: Salovin, Irwin S., 1995-2002	box 50	folder 05

Decontamination reports, 1959	box 50	folder 06
"Desert Fire" a play by Roger Holzberg, February 11, 1983	box 50	folder 07
Depletion of Uranium		
Animal Inhalation Studies with Uranium Dioxide Dust, 1963-1964	box 58	folder 01
Articles about Depleted Uranium, 1991-1994	box 58	folder 02
Children of the Gulf War, undated	box 58	folder 03
Depletion of Uranium, 1991-2007	box 58	folder 04-06
Depletion of Uranium Reports, 1994-2000	box 58	folder 07
Progress Report on Inhalation of Uranium Dust, October 29, 1971	box 58	folder 08
"Depleted" Uranium Munitions: Nuclear Waste as a Weapon, June 2003	box 58	folder 09
Depletion of Uranium Desert Stories, 1993-2008	box 58	folder 10
Disabled American Veterans correspondence, 1986-1998	box 50	folder 08
Dohearty, Richard radiation exposure, 1998	box 50	folder 09
Document requests, 1978-1982	box 50	folder 10
Dose Reconstruction briefings, 1980-1988	box 51	folder 01
Downwinders Comments Concerning the Hatch Radiation Panel, September 7, 1984	box 51	folder 02
Downwinders radiation fallout, 1984-1989	box 51	folder 03
Drugs Developed to Reduce Damage to Humans from A Bomb Radiation, February 28, 1978	box 51	folder 04
Effects of Radiation on Human Health, 1978	box 51	folder 05
Effects of Radiation on Human Health hearing, 1978	box 51	folder 06
Effects of Radiation on Human Health, February 28, 1978	box 51	folder 07
Environmental Medicine, March 30, 1992	box 51	folder 08
Evaluation of Radiation During Operation Crossroads, 1983	box 51	folder 09
An Evaluation of Irradiation of Personnel During Operation Crossroads, May 1983	box 51	folder 10
Fallout to Downwinders, 1951	box 51	folder 11
French Atomic Victims, 2002	box 51	folder 12
Federal Veterans Laws, Rules, and Regulations, 2002	box 51	folder 13
Genetic Effects of Radiation, 1946-1995	box 52	folder

Genetic Effects of Radiation in Children, 1994-1995

	box 52	folder 03-04
Health Effects of Ionizing Radiation, February 14, 1978	box 52	folder 05
Hooke, Walter, 1987-1988	box 52	folder 06
Human Radiation Experiments		
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Final Report #1, April 18, 1995	box 38	folder 01
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Final Report #2, April 18, 1995	box 38	folder 02
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Minutes and Discussions, 1994-1995	box 38	folder 03
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments. The American Medical Association and Nuremberg, Draft, May 1946	box 38	folder 04
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments. Final Chapter, April 7, 1995	box 38	folder 05
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments Papers, 1995	box 38	folder 06
Human Radiation Experiments, 1989-1994	box 53	folder 01
Ionizing Radiation and Veterans Health Care Hearing, April 21, 1998	box 53	folder 02
Logs to Support Over Exposure to Radiation, Undated	box 53	folder 03
Medical Examination for Flying, Charles Broudy, August 16, 1946	box 53	folder 04
Medical Ruling Appeals, 1977-1978	box 53	folder 05
National Committee for Radiation Victims, 1987-1989	box 53	folder 06
The Nature of Radioactive Fallout, June 1957	box 53	folder 07
National Association of Atomic Veterans (NAAV)		
Articles of Incorporation and By Laws, undated	box 40	folder 01
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments, 1995	box 40	folder 02
Animal Studies, 1957-1994	box 40	folder 03
Articles, 1943-1995	box 40	folder 04
Blutonium Hazard Assessments, 1969-1998	box 40	folder 05
Brown v Secretary of Veteran's Affairs, 1979-1996	box 40	folder 06
Brown v Secretary of Veteran's Affairs folder 2, 1979-1994	box 40	folder 07
Brown v Secretary of Veteran's Affairs folder 3, 1989-1995	box 40	folder 08
Causes of Injury Due to Exposure of Ionizing Radiation, August 1988	box 40	folder 09
Brown v Secretary of Veteran's Affairs Appeal, 1996	box 41	folder 01

Correspondence, 1979-2007

	box 41	folder 02-03
Correspondence and Papers Written by James Brady, 1990-1998	box 41	folder 04-05
Correspondence RE: Appeals, 1992-1998	box 41	folder 06
Correspondence to Pat Broudy, 2005-2006	box 41	folder 07
Correspondence, 1994-1995	box 41	folder 08-09
Correspondence from William Yurdyga, 1994-1995	box 42	folder 01
Correspondence, 2000-2005	box 42	folder 02-05
Defence Nuclear Agency, 1994-2004	box 43	folder 01
Documents sent to George Lorenzen, Government Accounting Office, 1999	box 43	folder 02
Dose reconstruction correspondence and records, 1999	box 43	folder 03
Election for Board of Directors, 1995	box 43	folder 04
Grant proposals, 1996-1997	box 43	folder 05
Griffis, William Commander NAAV Tennessee Correspondence, 1998-2002	box 43	folder 06
Guam survivors, 1977-2004	box 43	folder 07
News clippings, 1991-1997	box 44	folder 01
Newsletters, 1994-2005	box 44	folder 02-03
Newspaper articles, October 1987	box 44	folder 04
Operations Crossroads, 1982	box 44	folder 05
Operation Teapot photographs, 1955	box 44	folder 06
Petition for Help, 1993-1999	box 44	folder 07-08
Physicians for Social Responsibility (P.S.R.) Fact Sheets, undated	box 44	folder 09
Radiation Exposure Compensation and Equality, 1998-2000	box 45	folder 01
Reassessment of Hiroshima, 1987-1988	box 45	folder 02
Senate Bill 775 Radiation Exposure Amendment, 1992	box 45	folder 03
Senator Glenn Hearing, March 17, 1996	box 45	folder 04
Testimonies, 2003-2004	box 45	folder 05
Tomlinson, R.C. records and correspondence, 2002-2003	box 45	folder 06
Veteran's Diocin and Radiation Exposure Compensation Act Draft, July 13, 1993	box 45	folder 07

Widows Membership List, undated	box 45	folder 08
Annual Convention, 1989-1990	box 91	folder 01
Appendix "A" to the By-Laws, 2004 November 16	box 91	folder 02
Articles of Incorporation, amended, undated	box 91	folder 03
Atomic Veterans Working Group, 1996	box 91	folder 04
Correspondence, 1996	box 91	folder 05
Correspondence, 2001	box 91	folder 06
Correspondence, 2003-2004	box 91	folder 07
Facsimiles, 1997	box 91	folder 08
Financial records, 1988-1989	box 91	folder 09
Newsletters, 2005-2006	box 91	folder 10
Postal authorization, 2005 February 3	box 91	folder 11
Responses to questions from NAAV, undated	box 91	folder 12
Stationary, undated	box 91	folder 13
Speaking engagement at the Institute of Medicine, 1993 June 15	box 91	folder 14
Four posters depicting the results of fallout on servicemen, undated	flat file 106	
National Association of Radiation Survivors (NARS)		
Conference, 1988	box 39	folder 01
Membership Roster, undated	box 39	folder 02
N.A.R.S. newsletters, 1988-1990	box 39	folder 03
Quarterly meeting, May 5, 1984	box 39	folder 04
Supreme Court cases, 1993	box 39	folder 05
Testimonies Before the Senate Judiciary Committee, 1987-1989	box 39	folder 06
N.A.R.S. v Edward Derwinski Secretary of Veteran's Affairs, November 21, 1991	box 39	folder 07
N.A.R.S. v Thomas Turnage, July 22, 1987	box 39	folder 08
Newsletters, 1988-1989, 1993	box 102	folder 10
N.A.R.S. Bulletin, undated	box 102	folder 11
Nuclear Health and Safety, 1966-1994	box 53	folder 08
Papers and Reports on Disabled Veterans, 1998-2003	box 53	folder 09
Papers Presented to U.S. Senate Veterans Affairs, 1978-1998	box 53	folder 10
"The Pat Broudy Story" by Corinne Browne and Robert Munroe, 1982	box 53	folder 11

Probability of Causation Tables, 1988	box 54	folder 01
Radiation Effects Research Foundation (RERF) Japan, 1950-1982	box 54	folder 02
Radiation Experiments, 1986-1990	box 54	folder 03
Radiation Exposure Chernobyl, 1987-1995	box 54	folder 04
Radiation Exposure Compensation Act, 1990	box 54	folder 05
Radiation Reconstruction Operation Plumbbob, 1957	box 54	folder 06
Radiation Reaction and Injures, June 2, 2002	box 54	folder 07
Radiation Risk Activities Report, 1992-1993	box 54	folder 08
Radiation Risk Activities Report, August 1993	box 54	folder 09
Radiation Victims Agent Orange, 1988-1989	box 54	folder 10
Radiation Safety Articles, 1936-1959	box 55	folder 01
Radiological Safety Program for the Navy, 1946-1947	box 55	folder 02
Radioactive Fallout a Bibliography of States, August 1959	box 55	folder 03
The Radioactive Soldier Film Proposal, May 1981	box 55	folder 04
Radiological Surveys of the Marshall Atolls, March 18, 1954	box 55	folder 05
Radiologically Contaminated Ships, 1947-1985	box 55	folder 06
Report Veterans Advisory Committee Radiation Risk Activites, August 1993	box 55	folder 07
Revised Dose Estimates at Hiroshima and Nagasaki, 1980-1984	box 55	folder 08
Senate Hearings on Veteran's Affairs, 1990-1991	box 55	folder 09
Smoking and Lung Cancer, 1992-1997	box 56	folder 01
Status of Cold War Radiation Experiments Involving Humans, December 1, 1994	box 56	folder 02
Summary of Thyroid Findings after Exposure to Radioactive Fallout, 1977	box 56	folder 03
Task Force on Compensation for Radiation Related Illnesses Phase I, February 1, 1980	box 56	folder 04
Task Force on Effects of Ionizing Radiation, June 1979	box 56	folder 05
Task Force on Health Effects of Ionizing Radiation Report, June 1979	box 56	folder 06
Testimony for Increased Benefits to Disabled Veterans, 1991	box 56	folder 07
Toxicology Problems of Radioactive Materials, May 1960	box 56	folder 08
Trinity Post 7 45, 1992	box 56	folder 09
Veterans Advisory Committee on Environmental Hazards, June 15, 1993	box 57	folder 01
Veterans Advisory Committee on Environmental Hazards, March 21, 2001	box 57	folder 02
Veteran's Administration Suvivor Benefits, 1999-2004	box 57	folder 03

Veteran's Dioxin and Radiation Exposure Compensation Act, 1984

	box 57	folder 04
VA Research and Development: Meeting Veterans Needs, 1999	box 57	folder 05
VFW Magazines, 1995-1998	box 57	folder 06
Veterans Radiation Bill, January 25, 1988	box 57	folder 07
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Fund, June 25, 2008	box 57	folder 08
Decontamination of Ships in the Pacific Southwest Region, 1946	box 89	folder 01
"Downwinders" material, 2001-2007	box 89	folder 02
Establishment of Radiological Safety, 1946 August 27	box 89	folder 03
Evaluation of Potential Radium Recovered from Marine Air Station. El Toro, California, 1999	box 89	folder 04
Excerpts from the Interstate Commission Regulations regarding shipment of radioactive materials, undated	box 89	folder 05
Fact Sheet, Hiroshima and Nagasaki Occupational Forces, 1980 August 6	box 89	folder 06
Industrial Medicine on the Plutonium Project Survey, 1951	box 89	folder 07
Ionizing Radiation, Veterans Health Care and Related Issues, hearing, 1998	box 89	folder 08
Marshall Islands Nuclear Claims Tribunal, 1994	box 89	folder 09
Memorandum: Use of Radioactive Material as a Military Weapon, 1943	box 89	folder 10
Miscellaneous radiation files, 1947-1994	box 89	folder 11
Plutonium Hazard on the USS Crittenden, 1983 April 5	box 90	folder 01
Problems with Radiation Dose Reconstructions for Atomic Veterans, 2000	box 90	folder 02
Radiation Dose Reconstruction, U. S. Occupied Forces in Hiroshima and Nagasaki, Japan, 1945-1946	box 90	folder 03
Radiation Exposure Estimates for Operation Hood, 1981	box 90	folder 04
Residual Radiation in Hiroshima and Natgasaki, 1982 February	box 90	folder 05
Road map to the Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments, 2009 January 24	box 90	folder 06
Task Force on Compensation for Radiation-Related Illness, 1979 July 20	box 90	folder 07
School of Nuclear Engineering, information to Pat Broudy regarding radiation exposure, 1980	box 90	folder 08
Tooth enamel examinations to determine radiation dose, 2000	box 90	folder 09

Legal Files, 1946-2002

Physical Description: 4.75 Cubic Feet (10 boxes)

Physical Description: 4.21 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Legal Files series (1946-2002) comprises an accumulation of documentation about the legal actions taken by Alice P. Broudy against the Federal Government and the Veteran's Administration for the death from cancer of her husband, Major Charles A. Broudy, from alleged ionized radiation poisoning. Included in this material are other legal cases and hearings brought by other widows of U.S. servicemen who were also exposed to radiation and subsequently died, cases in which Alice P. Broudy served as an expert witness.

Arrangement Note: Material is divided into the primary case files of Alice P. Broudy, appeals from Broudy, and case files from other plaintiffs. There are also litigation files that contain logbooks, notebooks, reports, and testimonies. Civil cases, litigations, and hearings are all in rough chronological order.

tle/Description	Containers	
Civil cases of Alice P. Broudy		
Civil Actions, 1978-1984	box 31	folder 01
Civil Actions, 1979-1981	box 31	folder 02
Civil Actions Appeals, 1985-1987	box 31	folder 03
Civil Actions, 1985-1992	box 31	folder 04
Civil Action Downwinders, 1984	box 32	folder 01
Civil Actions, 1985	box 32	folder 02
Civil Actions, 1985	box 32	folder 03
Civil Actions Litigation, 1987	box 32	folder 04
Civil Actions, 1979-1995	box 33	folder 01
Civil Actions, 1987-1994	box 33	folder 02
Civil Actions, 1985-1995	box 33	folder 03
Civil Actions, 1980-1987	box 33	folder 04
Civil Actions Attachment regarding Plutonium Inhalation, July 12, 1986	box 33	folder 05
Information to attorneys regarding supporting documents for Principi case, 2002	box 92	folder 01
Alice P. Broudy v Anthony J. Principi, Secretary of Veterans' Affairs, U. S. Court of Appeals, 2002	box 92	folder 02
Principi case, original supporting documents, volumes I, II, III	box 92	folder 03, 04, 05
Principi case, original supporting documents, volumes IV, V, VI, VII, 2002	box 93	folder 01, 02, 03
Attorney responses in Broudy v Principi, 2002	box 93	folder 04
Alice P. Broudy v Susan H. Mather, et al, 2003	box 94	folder 01
Alice P. Broudy v Susan H. Mather, et al, Initial Brief of Appellants, 2005 Auust 11	box 94	folder 02

Alice P. Broudy v Togo D. West, Jr, 1985	box 94	folder 03
Attorney representation documents, 2008	box 94	folder 04
Demand for a jury trial, 2002	box 94	folder 05
Inquiries regarding veterans lawsuit, 2006-2007	box 94	folder 06
Appeals and other civil files		
Allan, Irebe v U.S.A., May 10, 1984	box 34	folder 01
Bakal, Ronald Attorney for Broudy, 1984-1985	box 34	folder 02
Board of Appeals, 1978	box 34	folder 03
Broudy v Principi, Secretary of Veterans Affairs Appeal, January 2000	box 34	folder 04
Broudy v U.S.A, 1984-1985	box 34	folder 05
Davenport and Marshall Cases, 2001-2002	box 34	folder 06
Education Papers for David and Rebecca Broudy, 1976-1978	box 34	folder 07
Prescott, Keith v U.S.A., Deposition of W. Jeffery Klemm, January 21, 1994	box 35	folder 01
Physician's Testimonies, October 1, 1997	box 35	folder 02
Repeal Hearings Warner Bill, 1989	box 35	folder 03
Repeal of the Warner Amendment, 1989	box 35	folder 04
Warehime, Reason F. v Derwinski, Edward, Secretary of Veterans Affairs, June 26, 1992	box 35	folder 05
Various Plaintiffs v Department of Veterans Affairs, 1994-1995	box 35	folder 06
Litigation files		
Litigation Logbook Bikini Atoll, 1946	box 36	folder 01
Litigation Nevada Test Site Reports, 1957	box 36	folder 02
Litigation notebooks, 1959	box 36	folder 03
Litigation Radiation, 1986	box 36	folder 04
Litigation Air Samples, 1957	box 37	folder 01
Litigation other plaintiffs, 1983-1989	box 37	folder 02
Litigiation Reports, 1983	box 37	folder 03
Request For Reversal of Appeal Denial, June 20, 1983	box 37	folder 04
Legal Settlements, 1988	box 37	folder 05
Testimony Alice Pat Broudy, August 3, 1989	box 37	folder 06

Audiovisual and Photographic Materials, 1946-1999 and undated

Physical Description: 2.45 Cubic Feet (5 boxes)

Physical Description: 3.34 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Audiovisual and Photographic Material series, (1946-1999 and undated) consists of DVDs, VHSs, and reels relating to the atomic era, including radio and television programs and commentary.

Arrangement: Material is arranged in no particular order.

Title/Description	Containers
United States Department of Energy: Operation Redwing, undated	box 17
NBC: Nuclear Secret Short News Clip, undated	box 17
Last Half of Clinton Grand Jury Test, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Wigwam Task Force 7.3 Commander's Report, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Ivy Flats Film Reports, June 1964	box 17
NET "Capitol Watch", February 26, 1996	box 17
Polanda TV Program, Talk Show Pu239 Injections Sen. Jay Rockefeller, Sen. Hearings EXP. Vets. "Target Shot Rosebud", 1994	box 17
Tragedy of the Nuclear Age, March 2, 1993	box 17
America's Atomic Bomb Tests: The Early Tests: Volume 1, January 14, 1997	box 17
America's Atomic Bomb Tests: Operation Sandstone: Volume 2, January 14, 1997	box 17
America's Atomic Bomb Tests: Nuclear Air Power: Volume 4, January 14, 1997	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Hardtack: Part 2 High Altitude Tests, undated	box 17
Clinton Video August 17 Depo Aired CNBC, September 21, 1998	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Project Sedan, undated	box 17
Hazel Leary at the National Press Open Floor Question and Answer, May 19, 1994	box 18
United States Department of Energy: Hardtack/Military/Basic Effects: Part 1 Basic Effects Structures and Materials, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Nougat and Gnome, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Teapot/ Military Effects, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Plumbbob/ Military Effects, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Operation Hardtack/ Military/ Underwater: Part 3 Underwater Effects Tests, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Atomic Weapons Effects on B 50 Aircraft,	box 17

undated

United States Department of Energy: Chief AFSWP to ARPA/ ARGUS Report/30 95, undated	box 17
Department of Energy: Film Declassification Project, undated	box 17
United States Department of Energy: Project Sedan, undated	box 17
America's Atomic Bomb Tests: Operation Ivy: Volume 3, January 14, 1997	box 17
Rolando TV Show on Radiation, March 3, 1994	box 18
"Radiation of the Innocent: Government Guinea Pigs", March 3, 1994	box 18
U.S. Government's Human Experiments KOVR 13, July 23, 2000	box 18
The Scoop, August 5, 1995	box 18
Crossroads Stanco ABC, 1946	box 18
Mid Morning LA Pat Broudy, December 10, 1985	box 18
Crossroad Stanco ABC, Hazelbacker Crossroads, Smitherman Crossroads, 1946-1997	box 18
60 Minutes "Depleted Uranium", December 26, 1999	box 18
Paul Jacobs and the Nuclear Gang, 1979	box 18
Atomic Battlefield, 1950	box 18
Rolanda, undated	box 18
Brookhaven National Laboratory, undated	box 18
United States Department of Energy: FDP 2 Dominic Fireballs/ Pacific Testing, 1962	box 18
As it Happens 114 "A Hard Rain," 2 copies, undated	box 18
Atomic Bomb Tests, undated	box 18
Operation Plumbbob, Military Effects Studies, June 1997	box 18
ABC News Turning Point: Ground Zero with Peter Jennings, undated	box 18
Radio Bikini, Groom Lake, Pat and Rob on Rolonda, undated	box 18
Pat Broudy, undated	box 18
United States Department of Energy: Operation Redwing, undated	box 18
Rolanda, undated	box 18
Polaroid Supercolor Plus Video Cassette, undated	box 18
United States Department of Energy: Operation Plumbbob/ Weapons Dev. Report, undated	box 18
United States Department of Energy: Operation Hardtrack: Part 4 Subkiloton Burst, undated	box 18
Operation Upshot/Knothole, June 1997	box 18

Nightline Ted Koppel, January 15, 1997	box 19	
Public Meeting on Department of Energy Classification Policy Highlights, July 28, 1995	box 19	
America's Atomic Bomb Tests: Human Guinea Pigs Volume 5, January 14, 1997	box 19	
The Pentagon Wars, 1998	box 19	
Tom Snyder Show, June 30, 1993	box 19	
Building Bombs, 1991	box 19	
Jacobs and the Nuclear Gang, February 25, 1979	box 19	
As it Happens: 111 Nukes in Needles, 116 Erosion of Liberty, June 11, 1991	box 19	
Japan N.A.B. CO., Civil Defense, February 21, 1980	box 19	
Nagasaki Journey and Kron TV Vic Tolley, undated	box 19	
The Clinton Chronicles, undated	box 19	
Radio Bikini, undated	box 19	
Atomic Vets Pat's Copy, undated	box 19	
Declassified Human Experimentation, undated	box 19	
Operation Plumbbob, June 1997	box 19	
Bombing of Hiroshima, cassette, undated	oversized box 99	
The Atomic Age: A Trail of Victims, undated	oversized box 99	
Continent, 1960-1963, 1979 June 25	oversized box 99	
Pat Broudy, VHS, 1999 December	oversized box 99	
Declassified Human Experimentation, VHS, undated	oversized box 99	
Two micro-form tapes, unlabeled, undated	oversized box 99	
One large reel, unlabeled, undated	oversized box 99	
Photographs, undated	box 100	folder 01
Hiroshima bombing, slides, undated	box 100	folder 02
The Atomic Age: A Trail of Victims, slides and information sheet, undated	box 100	folder 03

Charles A. Broudy Service Records, 1940-1985

Physical Description: 1.38 Cubic Feet (3 boxes)

Physical Description: 1.25 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The service records of Charles A. Broudy series (1940-1985) covers his entire military career and include commendations, continued education, and fitness records. Broudy served in WWII in the Pacific theater and the Korean war. After returning stateside he was assigned to the Nevada Test Site in Mercury, Nevada.

Arrangement Note: Materials are loosely arranged in chronological order within each subject heading.

e/Description Containers		°S
Service records, 1940-1977	box 63	folder 01-04
Service records, 1940-1957	box 64	folder 01
Commendations and medals, 1948-1959	box 64	folder 02
Continued education, 1968-1969	box 64	folder 03
Fitness records, 1945-1968	box 64	folder 04-05
Retirement information, undated	box 65	folder 01
Requests for documents, 1977-1985	box 65	folder 02
Original Orders, 1960	box 65	folder 03
Photographs, Nuclear Bomb Detonations, 1955-1962	box 65	folder 4
Arlington Cemetery material, 2003	box 101	folder 01
Awards and Citations, 1957, 1960, undated	box 101	folder 02
Distinguished Flying Cross information, 2000	box 101	folder 03
Enrollment certification for California State College, 1969	box 101	folder 04
Hospital Corpsman 1 and C, Navy training course, 1960	box 101	folder 05
Marine Corps Curriculum, 1947 February 17	box 101	folder 06
Passenger briefing, take off and landing data, undated	box 101	folder 07
Reassignment, 1960 February 19	box 101	folder 08
Request for retirement from the Department of the Navy, 1960 September 1	box 101	folder 09
Marine Fighting Squadron-323 photographs, 1947 Physical Description: 2 Digital Files	digital file 00	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Charles A. Broudy Medical Records, 1941-2006

Physical Description: .69 Cubic Feet (2 boxes)

Physical Description: .63 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The medical records of Charles A. Broudy series offers are a complete look at his medical history from the time he went in the service in 1941 until his death in 1977. Alice Pat Broudy continued to request and receive missing records until 2006. These medical records are open to research at the request of Charles A. Broudy's family.

Arrangement: Material is loosely arranged in chronological order.

Title/Description	Containe	rs
Medical Records, 1976-1979	box 61	folder 01
Medical Records, 1954-1981	box 61	folder 02
Medical Records, 1946-1982	box 61	folder 03
Medical Records, 1958-1981	box 61	folder 04
Medical Records, 1941-1960	box 61	folder 05
Medical Records, 1976-1977	box 62	folder 01
Medical Records, 1978-2006	box 62	folder 02
Medical Records, 1940-1960	box 101	folder 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Alice P. Broudy Personal Papers, 1967-2018

Physical Description: .94 Cubic Feet (3 boxes)

Physical Description: 1.15 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The Alice P. Broudy personal papers (1967-2018) contain essays written by Pat, licenses plates, a lifetime achievement award, "Celebration of Life" plaque, and a birthday album. Also included are two boxes on unprocessed papers.

Arrangement: Items remain in original order.

le/Description	Containers
Essays written by Broudy, 1991	oversized
	box 103
California License plates "No Nukes", 1981	oversized
-	box 103
NAAV Lifetime Achievement Award, 2006 September 26	oversized
	box 103
Remembrance Plaque, 2018 January	oversized
	box 103
Celebration of the life of Alice Patricia "Pat" Broudy, 2018 January 15	oversized
	box 103
"Remember When," birthday album and photographs, 1993 August 7	oversized
	box 103

box	folder
104-105	01-05